



The Rehabilitation Network

Rebecca Reddish

Case Manager



Profile

Rebecca graduated from North London University in 1998 having completed a three year degree course and social work qualification. She has been employed as a Social Worker within Local Authorities for 12 years, six of these have been at Senior Practitioner level.

She has extensive experience in social care across a wide range of disabilities including assessment and care planning with adults with physical health and mental health difficulties, both within the community and hospital settings. She has a personal interest and experience in working with traumatic brain injury and spinal injuries.

Rebecca has also been involved in working as a social work consultant for a Local Authority establishing links with the Continuing Health Care process for patients with traumatic brain injuries.

Rebecca joined The Rehabilitation Network as a Case Manager in 2009. She is a registered Social worker with the General Social Care Council, is registered with the Case Management Society UK and is a member of the British Association of Social Workers.

Career History

Jan 2009—present

Rehabilitation Case Manager with The Rehabilitation Network

Providing initial needs assessments and tailored rehabilitation plans and packages with ongoing Case Management, working with insurers, solicitors, medical and therapeutic personnel.

Jan 2009—Oct 2009

Senior Care Manager (part-time) Swindon Council

Manage project to assess for extra-care sheltered housing scheme to open in August 2009.

Jun 2008—Dec 2008

Senior Care Manager Swindon Council

Manage project to reassess clients attending a day centre for direct payments. (Adults with a Physical disability).

Administration:

Rivendell, 4 South Scarle Lane, North Scarle, Lincoln, LN6 9ER
Tel: 01522 778689 Fax: 0871 714 3638 Mobile: 07976 604541
e-mail: john@rehabilitation-network.org
www.rehabilitation-network.org



The Rehabilitation Network

Apr 2007—Jan 2008

Senior Care Management Consultant Swindon Council

Continuing health care (Traumatic brain Injury).

Apr 2006—Mar 2007

Senior Care Manager Swindon Council

Manage project – day centre closure (Older Adults).

Dec 2005—Mar 2006

Temporary Team Manager Swindon Council

Review Team Manager (Adults).

May 2004—Nov 2005

Senior Care Manager Swindon Council

Care manage project due to residential home closure. (Older Adults).

Jan 2004—May 2004

Senior Care Manager Swindon Council

Review Team—Adult / Older Adult Team.

Mar 2003—Nov 2003

Care Manager Richmond Social Services

Specialist EMI Care Manager – link worker to Barnes Hospital.

Dec 2002—Mar 2003

Social Worker / Care Manager Islington Social Services

Physical Disabilities Care Manager.

Apr 2002—Jun 2002

Social Worker / Care Manager Islington Social Services

Reviewing Team (Residential / nursing placements).

Jan 2002—Apr 2002

Hospital Social Worker Ealing Hospital

Adult / Older Adult Team.

Administration:

Rivendell, 4 South Scarle Lane, North Scarle, Lincoln, LN6 9ER
Tel: 01522 778689 Fax: 0871 714 3638 Mobile: 07976 604541
e-mail: john@rehabilitation-network.org
www.rehabilitation-network.org



The Rehabilitation Network

Nov 2000—Jan 2002

Care Manager Islington Social Services

Adults/ Older person Team.

Sept 1992—Nov 2000

Various posts in Social Work and Social Care including placements whilst training: working with older adults, mental health rehab, child protection, work with young people, ex-offenders and homeless people.

Professional Qualifications

- 1995—1997 **University of Greenwich:** Diploma in Social Work (DipSW) / Diploma in Higher Education
- 1997—1998 **University of North London:** BSc Applied Social Science (Social Work)

Affiliations

- Registered Social Worker with the General Social Care Council (GSCC)
- Registered with the British Association of Social Workers (BASW)
- Member of the Case Management Society UK (CMSUK)

Areas Covered:

Wiltshire, Somerset, Avon, Oxfordshire, Dorset, Hampshire, Surrey, Northamptonshire, Gloucestershire, Worcestershire, London.

Administration:

Rivendell, 4 South Scarle Lane, North Scarle, Lincoln, LN6 9ER
Tel: 01522 778689 Fax: 0871 714 3638 Mobile: 07976 604541
e-mail: john@rehabilitation-network.org
www.rehabilitation-network.org